

A Parish Council meeting held on
July 13th 1923

Present Mr A B Jacobs Chairman Messrs B Pearson
G Wilson & Standing A G Halls and
S Gray

The minutes of previous meeting were read
approved and signed.

A letter was read from the Chesham Rural
District Council asking the Parish Council
to make a contribution towards the cost of a
well at the Council house.

It was agreed that the Clerk be instructed
to reply to the letter stating that on no
account would the Parish Council agree
to contributing anything towards the cost of a
well as in their opinion water should have been
provided at the time of building the house
and should have been part of the cost of the
scheme.

It was resolved on the proposition of B Pearson
seconded by A G Halls that R F Lindwood
be recommended as a tenant for the
vacant Council house.

It was agreed that A J Butcher etc for
repairs to pumps viz £2.10.0 be paid from
Petty Cash and a cheque was drawn in favour of
G H Pearson for £9 being rent of room £4.0.0
and Petty Cash £5-0-0

George Wilson
Chairman